

APR 06 2012

SITING COORDINATION



March 30, 2012

Cindy Mulkey, Program Administrator
Florida Energy and Siting Coordination Office
Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 48
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

City Council

Steven C. Bateman
Mayor

Jon Burgess
Vice Mayor

Patricia Fairclough-McCormick
Councilwoman

Elvis R. Maldonado
Councilman

Stephen R. Shelley
Councilman

Judy Waldman
Councilwoman

Jimmie L. Williams, III
Councilman

George Gretsas
City Manager

City Hall

790 N. Homestead Blvd.

Homestead, FL 33030

305-224-4400

www.cityofhomestead.com

RE: Florida Power & Light Company Turkey Point Units 6 & 7
Power Plant Siting Application No. PA 03-45A3
DOAH Case No. 09-3575EPP
DEP OGC Case No. 09-3107

Dear Ms. Mulkey:

This letter serves as the agency report of the City of Homestead (the "City") as contemplated in Power Plant Siting Act, Chapter 403.507; Florida Statutes, in response to the application for certification of Turkey Point Units 6 & 7, as filed by Florida Power & Light (the "Application"). This report addresses only the power plant and non-transmission associated facilities portion of the Application.

The Application proposes the construction and operation of two nuclear generating units (Units 6 & 7) and associated facilities on an approximately 300-acre site that is entirely within the existing Turkey Point plant property located within Miami-Dade County, Florida (collectively, the "Facilities"). The City has reviewed the Application and proposes no conditions of certification on matters within the City's jurisdiction and has no objections to the construction and operation of the Facilities as contemplated in the Application.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (305) 224-4704.

Sincerely,

Barbara Quinones

Barbara Quinones
Director, Electric Utilities
City of Homestead, Florida